

Terry Black

Senior General Adjuster, Global Technical Services Crawford & Company (Canada) Inc. Orangeville, Ontario



519-217-1269



terry.black@crawco.ca

BIO:

Terry is a Global Technical Services General Adjuster with Crawford's Orangeville, Ontario office with over 20+ years of experience. He specializes in handling large losses in Property, Aviation, Liability, Environmental and Transportation claims.

He has experience handling claims for insurers, corporations and public/government entities.

EXPERTISE:

Aviation Hull Survey & Adjustment, Marine Hull Survey & Adjustment, Commercial Large Loss Property, Residential Large Loss Property, Commercial General Liability, Municipal Liability Transportation, Retail, Catastrophe Adjustment, CAT – International Hurricane, CAT – National Fire, Flood & Wind, Environmental

EXPERIENCE:

2021 - Present, Senior General Adjuster, Crawford GTS

2015 - 2021, General Adjuster, Crawford GTS

2009 – 2015, General Adjuster, Crawford & Company

2002 - 2009, Senior Underwriting Analyst, RBC Insurance

2007 - 2010, Instructor, Sheridan College

2005 – 2007, Instructor, Insurance Institute of Canada

SELECTED ASSIGNMENTS:

2021 Commercial Office Building Hurricane Loss - \$5M

2020 Residential Fire & Environmental loss - \$1.4M

2019 Commercial Marketplace Hurricane Loss - \$2.7M

2019 Commercial Construction Co. Hurricane Loss - \$1.3M

2019 Commercial Shopping Mall Hurricane Loss - \$2.1M

2017 Commercial Housing Complex Hurricane Loss - \$7.6M

2017 Commercial Storage Facility Hurricane Loss - \$1.2M

2017 Commercial Ship Services Hurricane Loss - \$1.3M

2017 Commercial Warehouse Hurricane Loss - \$1M

2016 Commercial Airport Hangar Hurricane Loss - \$320,000

2015 Commercial Hotel Complex Flood loss - \$510,000

2013 Commercial Condo Tower Flood loss - \$1.7M

2013 Commercial Apartment Complex Flood loss - \$910,000

2010 Commercial Horse Slaughter House Fire - \$875,000

2010 Commercial Supermarket Fire - \$1M

QUALIFICATIONS:

Chartered Insurance Professional (CIP), 2006 Certified Risk Management (CRM), 2007 Certified Fire & Explosion Investigator (CFEI), 2013 Insurance Institute of Canada, Teaching Techniques, 2007 Manufacturing Engineering Diploma, Humber College, 1989

